From: Garcia, Edgardo

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 11:05 AM

To: Mata, Anthony; Knopf, Dave

Cc: Esquivel, Larry

Subject: RE:

Tracking: Recipient Read
Mata, Anthony Read: 7/25/2014 11:06 AM
Knopf, Dave Read: 7/25/2014 11:05 AM
Esquivel, Larry Read: 7/25/2014 11:13 AM

down the street from my house | had to go the Hamilton Safeway. Can you people keep my City safe please !

Edgardo Garcia

Assistant Chief of Police
San Jose Police Department
201 W. Mission St. 95110
Office (408) 277-4214

Cell (408) 316-0644

From: Mata, Anthony

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 8:52 AM
To: Knopf, Dave

Cc: Esquivel, Larry; Garcia, Edgardo
Subject: Re:

just called the hospital and he checked out...i'l send a drone to his house...

On Jul 25, 2014, at 8:27 AM, "Knopf, Dave" <CHRISTOPHER.KNOPF@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Hey Tony, can you reach out to the victim and let him know we now have a marijuana
Collective registration process now so this doesn't happen again. It will cost him $2285 for the
registration, plus $181 for each employee over 4. There's no cocaine allowed, but at feast he
can sell his MJ without getting ran over by a car!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
From: Esquivel, Larry
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 8:09 AM

To: Garcia, Edgardo; Mata, Anthony; Knopf, Dave
Subject:

Lol...really?!?!

Event Number: Date/Time Type:




14-205-0460 07/24/14-1514 211/245 PC

Location: Beat: Division:
Safeway store 1663 Branham Ln Tom -4 Southern
Details:

The victim came to San Jose with a backpack full of marijuana. The victim wanted to exchange his
backpack of marijuana for some cocaine. The victim met with the suspect in the Safeway parking lot.
According to the victim, the suspect pulled out a handgun and attempted to rob him of his marijuana. The
victim was able to take the suspects gun away from him. The victim fled on foot and the suspect chased
after him in a vehicle. The suspect intentionally ran over the victim and dragged him for approx 50 yards.
The suspect then fled the scene. The victim was transported to the hospital with severe flesh wounds that
were not life threatening. The suspect is still outstanding. Lt Fong was on scene, P10 and night detectives

notified.

Sgt Iglesias 2996

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone



From: Garcia, Edgardo

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 10:29 AM

To: Knopf, Dave; Mata, Anthony

Cc: Esquivel, Larry

Subject: RE:

Tracking: Recipient Read
Knopf, Dave Read: 7/25/2014 10:31 AM
Mata, Anthony Read: 7/25/2014 10:31 AM
Esquivel, Larry Read: 7/25/2014 10:30 AM

uh....do you dorks like Star trek too?! Geeezus... My question is do they sell drones that can get you to work on time and
have phone answering capabilities? Now that would be a cool video! ;)

Edgardo Garcia

Assistant Chief of Police
San Jose Police Department
201 W. Mission St. 95110
Office (408) 277-4214

Cell (408) 316-0644

From: Knopf, Dave

Sent: Friday, July 25,2014 10:22 AM
To: Mata, Anthony

Cc: Esquivel, Larry; Garcia, Edgardo
Subject: Re:

That's actually a pretty cool video...

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Mata, Anthony

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 10:19 AM
To: Knopf, Dave

Cc: Esquivel, Larry; Garcia, Edgardo
Subject: RE:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player embedded&v=0n4DRTUvst0

He had the munchies too!

From: Mata, Anthony

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 8:52 AM
To: Knopf, Dave

Cc: Esquivel, Larry; Garcia, Edgardo
Subject: Re:



just called the hospital and he checked out...i'l1 send a drone to his house...

On Jul 25, 2014, at 8:27 AM, "Knopf, Dave" <CHRISTOPHER.KNOPF@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Hey Tony, can you reach out to the victim and let him know we now have a marijuana
Collective registration process now so this doesn't happen again. It will cost him $2285 for the
registration, plus $181 for each employee over 4. There's no cocaine allowed, but at least he
can sell his MJ without getting ran over by a car!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Esquivel, Larry

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 8:09 AM

To: Garcia, Edgardo; Mata, Anthony; Knopf, Dave
Subject:

Lol...really?!?!

Event Number: Date/Time Type:
14-205-0460 07/24/14-1514 2117245 PC
Location: Beat: Division:
Safeway store 1663 Branham Ln Tom -4 Southern
Details:

The victim came to San Jose with a backpack full of marijuana. The victim wanted to exchange his
backpack of marijuana for some cocaine. The victim met with the suspect in the Safeway parking lot.
According to the victim, the suspect pulled out a handgun and attempted to rob him of his marijuana. The
victim was able to take the suspects gun away from him. The victim fled on foot and the suspect chased
after him in a vehicle. The suspect intentionally ran over the victim and dragged him for approx 50 yards.
The suspect then fled the scene. The victim was transported to the hospital with severe flesh wounds that
were not life threatening. The suspect is still outstanding. Lt Fong was on scene, P10 and night detectives
notified.

Sgt Iglesias 2996

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE siartphone





